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July 29, 2016 

Mr. D. Christle 

22"d Floor - 360 Portage Avenue • Winnipeg Manitoba Canada • R3C 008 
Telephone IN° de telephone: 204-360-3633 • Fax I N° de te!ecopieur: 204-360-6147 

ofemandes@hydro.mb.ca 

Secretary and Executive Director 

Public Utilities Board 

400-330 Portage A venue 

Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C OC4 

Dear Mr. Christle: 

RE: MANITOBA HYDRO'S 2015 COST OF SERVICE METHODOLOGY REVIEW - EXPERT CVS AND 

SCOPE OF EXPERT WITNESS QUALIFICATION SUBMISSIONS OF CHRISTENSEN ASSOCIATES 

ENERGY CONSULTING, LLC 

On July 12, 2016, the Public Utilities Board ("PUB") issued Order 84/16 whereby they requested 

parties to file CV s and Scope of Expert Witness Qualification Submissions for any consultants 

participating in the concurrent evidence session to be held by the PUB on September 8th and 9th. 

As noted by the PUB on pg. 16 of its Order, any independent experts retained by Manitoba Hydro 

may participate in the concurrent evidence sessions. As such, Manitoba Hydro is hereby enclosing 

the CV s and Scope of Expert Witness Qualification Submissions for the following consultants 

from Christensen Associates Energy Consulting, LLC: 

• Michael T. O'Sheasy (Attachment #1); 

• Robert J. Camfield (Attachment #2); and 

• Bruce R. Chapman (Attachment #3). 

Should you have any questions with respect to the enclosed, please contact the writer at 204-360-

3633 or Janelle Hammond at 204-360-4161. 

Yours truly, 

Legal Counsel 

Att. 




